“Small Town Atmosphere
Outstanding Quality of Life”

February 24, 2025

ATTENTION BIDDERS
Addendum No. 1

2024/25 Pavement Rehabilitation Project
Project No. C-610H

This Addendum shall be considered as a part of the bid documents for the subject project as
though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith.
Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original
documents, this Addendum shall govern and take precedence.

Contractors are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their
proposals on account of this Addendum. It will be construed that each proposal is submitted

with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein.

Contractors shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space provided
on the Proposal (page P-16 of the proposal section).

The following is hereby added and/or amended:

CHANGES TO PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS:

1) Specification cover sheet “Bids Open: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. PST at the
address below.”

2) Notice to Bidders (Page 1):
“NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town Council of the Town of Danville, State of
California, hereby calls for electronic and sealed bid proposals to be teceived by the City
Clerk of the Town of Danville, 500 La Gonda Way, Danville, CA on or before March 11,
2025 U.S. Pacific Time Zone, verified at www.time.gov. Electronic submittal of bids is

510 LA GONDA WAY, DANVILLE, CALIFORNIA 94526

Administration Building Engineering & Planning Transportation Maintenance Police Parks and Recreation
(925) 314-3388 (925) 314-3330 (925) 314-3310 (925) 314-3310 (925) 314-3450 (925) 314-3700 (925) 314-3400



3)
4)

required and must be submitted by email to bids@danville.ca.gov. Upon submittal of bids,
an automatic email confirmation will be sent to the bidder acknowledging receipt. If the
automatic email confirmation is not received, bidders must contact the person listed in the
questions section on page 2 of this notice to bidders by 2:00 pm on Tuesday, March 11, 2025,
to verify the bid has been received.

The Town will allow electronic submittal of bids until 2:00 pm on Tuesday, March 11, 2025.
Original documents of the bid submittal must be post marked on or before Tuesday, March
11, 2025 and received within five (5) business days of the electronic submittal. Bids that are
not submitted timely in both electronic and hard copy forms will not be considered.”

Appendix A, Area G (Page 10): Add speed lump to Turnbridge Road (Revised plan attached).
Appendix A, Area G (Page 9): A callout has been added to the plan to install VDS in place of the
loops (revised plan attached).

List of Questions & Answers:

Item # 17 Traffic Loop Detectors:

The bid schedule shows a quantity of 3 but I don't see any loops called for on

Ql | the plan sheets. Can you please clarify where these loops need to be installed?
Also, does the quantity of 3 mean - 3 individual loops? or 3 lanes of 4 loops in
each lane? or something else?

Some dig-outs are near existing loops, which may need to be replaced as part

Al of the project.

Bid Item # 18 Traffic Video Detection System (Camera):

The bid schedule shows a quantity of 3 but the plan sheets only call for two
locations to get video detection - Camino Tassajara @ Alta Vista and Camino
Tassajara @ Wood Ranch. Can you please clarify exactly which intersections are
getting video detection systems and how many cameras need to be installed at
each intersection?

Q2

A2 | The third camera will be installed at Tunbridge Road at Sycamore Valley Road

Q3 The bid schedule for the above project lists tree trimming as one lump sum. We
cannot bid this item without knowing a quantity. Please clarify.

Trimming shall be limited to the minimum necessary to accommodate the
Contractor's equipment for construction operations. Before paving, trees,
shrubs, and other vegetation at risk of shedding leaves or branches onto the
pavement or asphalt concrete shall be neatly trimmed. The Contractor is
responsible for determining the extent of trimming required to facilitate the
necessary work.

A3
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PLEASE NOTE:

1. This addendum No. 1 consists of a total of 5 pages.

2. The Bid Items are presented to indicate major categories of the work for purposes of
comparable bid analysis and payment breakdown for monthly progress payments. Bid
items are not intended to be exclusive descriptions of work categories, and the Contractor
shall be deemed to have included in its pricing all staging, materials, multiple handling,
labor, and equipment to complete the entire project as shown and specified, regardless of
whether a specific pay item is provided.

Contractor is advised that where no pay item is listed in the bid schedule, the cost for the
work described in these Construction Details, Plans and Specifications shall be considered
as included in the prices paid for the various contract items of work involved and no
additional compensation will be allowed therefor.

3. Bidders are reminded that this addendum must be noted on page P-16 of the Proposal
Package when they submit their bid, and in doing so the Contractor acknowledges
receiving all pages of the addendum. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum
will result in a non-responsive bid.

4 B February 24, 2025
Nader Salama, Senior Civil Engineer = Date
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